



## COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae  
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 15 February 2022

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Manorhamilton Municipal District,  
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

---

A Chara,

A meeting of Manorhamilton Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 21 February 2022 at 1.30 pm on Microsoft Teams** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

**Nicola McManus**  
**Meetings Administrator**  
**Email: [nicola.mcmanus@leitrimcoco.ie](mailto:nicola.mcmanus@leitrimcoco.ie)**

### AGENDA

1. Adoption of Minutes (Pages 1 - 12)
2. Schedule of Municipal District Works - 2022 (Pages 13 - 46)
3. Meeting Correspondence

### Notice of Motions

**4. *Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan:***

When will The Acres Estate in Dromahair be taken in charge by Leitrim County Council?

**5. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan:**

I propose that the Council contact Coillte and other relevant afforestation companies regarding hedge cutting on their properties.

**6. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:**

I propose that a survey be carried out of trees in Millbank Glen, Dromahair. Locals and residents are concerned at the possibility or risk of trees falling on either private or public property.

**7. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:**

I again propose the installation of a cattle grid in Aughavoghill, Kinlough. I'm aware of similar works in Sligo and Donegal.

**8. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:**

Since Covid has happened, a lot of people in the first lockdown and subsequently the one from December 2020 to June 2021 have done major repair and paint work at their homes.

They now have a build-up of used paint products in their homes and have been trying to find out when is the Council planning to have open day for waste collection in relation to paint/paint products.

This is a matter of urgency and the environmental impact that will happen to river and streams by people dumping illegally will have devastating impact on wildlife and nature.

The public is willing to pay to get rid of these waste products and it needs to be brought up and passed at an Environmental SPC committee meeting. We need to then get the word out on open day in Manorhamilton waste bank.

**9. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:**

The work that the Council has done around The Commons and the footpath from St. Clare's Hall to the bridge has been of significant benefit to the town for pedestrians.

We need to get the pedestrian crossing working at St. Clare's Comprehensive School. There is an issue with buses parking in designated bus lanes and 20 seater buses using the area to park up the Ross for dropping and collecting school kids.

We need better signage to slow traffic down at school times, and people are still confused that you go into cycle Lane when no cyclists in it and there are now no lines in the middle of the road.

**10. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:**

I propose that attention be given to footpaths that are very uneven and dangerous on the

Kilcoo Road, Kiltyclogher?

**11. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:**

I propose that the Regional Road R283 between Manorhamilton and Kiltyclogher in the townlands of Loughaphonta, Manorhamilton and Straduffly, Kiltyclogher be repaired. This road has got uneven and dangerous at a few locations.

**12. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:**

I ask Terry McGovern the Senior Roads Engineer to ask Donegal County Council to have a Road Safety Audit carried out on the exit lanes on the N15 connecting to the R280 Bundoran to Kinlough road, as it is widely believed by motorists that they are substandard.

**13. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:**

Following a number of calls and emails in relation to having more crash barriers erected as a matter of urgency near Fowley's Falls for road safety reasons, I will ask the Area Engineer Sean Rynn to investigate this matter and seek funding to carry out all works necessary.